City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #ITB#SDOT-2016, Janitorial Services for King Street Station
Addendum 

4/26/2016

                              The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bidt#SDOT-2016, titled Janitorial Services for King Street Station
                                       Released on 3/22/2016. The due date and time for responses is 5/5/2016 4:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Who provides the paper supplies?
	Amtrak provide all paper products
	

	2
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Who provides the auto scrubber?
	The city provides the auto scrubber
	

	3
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Who provides the floor buffer?
	The city provides the floor buffer
	

	4
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Do the floor need to be auto scrubbed every day?
	Yes, see Attachment #2, page 3, Under 1st floor common area. 
	

	5
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Is all the floor scrubbing and buffing done after the train station closes?  
	No, vendors are required to work during normal hours of operation when passengers are on site from 6am to 11pm.  The train station does not close for janitorial maintenance.
	

	6
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Can vendors use either male or female janitors?    
	Yes both are acceptable but normal precautions will need to be observed when cleaning opposite sex restrooms.
	

	7
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Does the city pay for weekly bio/biohazard pick-up and disposal?  
	No vendors are required to make their own arrangements for disposal and to include the cost in their bid.  See Attachment #2, page 5, Bid Offer Form at the top of the page.
	

	8
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Are vendors required provide staffing on holidays? 
	Yes the train station is open 365 days a year including all major holidays.  You are expected to provide staffing and to include these costs in your bid. See Attachment #2, page 1, first paragraph.

	

	9
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	What type of pressure do we use for the auto scrubber?
	You will have to be very careful cleaning the floor.  Don’t damage the floor in any way. You will be responsible for using the correct pressure needed.
	

	10
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Who provides the sharps container?
	The vendor is responsible for providing the sharps container. See Attachment #2, page 5.
	

	11
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Where do I get the sharps container?
	The vendor is responsible for finding out where to get the sharps container.
See Attachment #2, page 5.
	

	12
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Are there after hours events at King Street Station? Will we be responsible for cleaning these events?
	Yes there are after hours events at King Street Station and the vendor will be responsible for cleaning up after these event.  See Attachment #2, page 2, Special Events.
	

	13
	4/21/2016
	4/25/2016
	How do I dispose of the sharps?
	The vendor is responsible for disposing of the sharps. See Attachment #2, page 5.
	

	14
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Who provides the scissors lift to clean the windows or anything else that has a high reach?  
	The vendor is responsible for providing the scissors lift or other equipment needed to clean the windows or anything else that has a high reach.
	

	15
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Who provides the hose?
	The vendor is responsible for providing all hoses
	

	16
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	How much hose do we need?
	At least 500 feet of hose is required.
	

	17
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Do we have to clean the pavers outside the first floor?
	Yes the pavers will need to be cleaned per the specs.
	       

	18
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	What type of pressure do we use on the pavers outside the first floor?
	The vendor will be responsible for using the correct pressure needed to clean the pavers without damaging them.
	

	19
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Do we have to clean the gum on the pavers outside on the first floor?
	Yes the gum should be cleaned on the pavers.
	

	20
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Do you provide any parking?
	Yes the city provides two spaces for parking
	

	21
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Do we clean the windows on the 3rd floor?
	No you are not required to clean the windows on the 3rd floor.
	

	22
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Do the windows have tie offs?
	There are no tie offs on the windows
	

	23
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	How often do we need to clean the interior and exterior windows?
	The windows need to be cleaned once a month. See Attachment #2, page 3, under frequency: Monthly
	

	24
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Will the vendors be required to clean the glass awning?
	Yes the vendors will be required to clean the awning once per month.  See Attachment #2, page 2, under frequency monthly. 
	

	25
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	In the specifications at the top of the first page it says the maintenance is ‘based on a janitorial firm’s cleaning staff of a minimum 3 individuals performing cleaning tasks at the Station 7 days per week’. Is SDOT requiring that 3 janitors be on site every hour from 6am-11pm? 


	No SDOT is not requiring 3 individuals to perform cleaning tasks.  The vendor that is currently cleaning is being used as an example and he is using 3 employees.  It’s up to whoever gets the contract to determine how many employees they use in the contract, but they have to be able to perform all the tasks that are listed in the bid document.
	

	26
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Or are you requiring three individual shifts throughout the course of the day?
	No SDOT is not requiring 3 employee shifts.  The vendor will be responsible for determining their work schedule in order to perform all the task listed in the specifications.
	

	27
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Please provide clarification on the 3 individuals performing cleaning tasks
	It’s up to whoever gets the contract on how many employees they use to perform all the tasks required.

	

	28
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Are the metal awnings on the lower level included in the window cleaning scope of work or just the glass awning? 


	No, the 2nd floor glass awning only.
	

	29
	4/21/2016
	4/26/2016
	Do the vendors need to clean the exterior windows that face Amtrak, #3, through 8?
	Yes you will be required to clean these windows also.
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